U.S. Department of Labor -~
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
8713 Airport Freeway

Suite 302

Fort Worth, TX 76180

Phone: 817-428-2470 Fax: 817-581-7723

To: Inspection Number: 1051178

Warnick Metal Building Erectors, Ltd. Inspection Date(s): 04/02/2015 - 04/16/2015
and its successors Issuance Date: 09/29/2015

4018 Clay Avenue

Fort Worth, TX 76117

Inspection Site:
191 U.S. Hwy 377
Argyle, TX 76226

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are} based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or & court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately-in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the’
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain _posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated or f01 3 wmkmg days (excludmg
weekends and Fedex al holidays), whichever is longel :

Informal Conference - An infOinial"ébllferellce is not required. However, if-'you wish to have such.a. . ...
conference-you may request one with

réa Director during the 15 working day.contest period. During such— -~~~ |

an informal conference you may presen any evidence or views whichyou belleve would suppott an adjustment ... .

to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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U_S_ Dep‘artm.e'nt of LabOl‘. ' Tuspection Number: 1051178

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/02/2015 - 04/16/2015
Issuance Date: 09/29/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Warnick Metal Building Erectors, Ltd,
Inspection Site: 191 U.S. Hwy 377, Argyle, TX 76226

Citation | Item 1  Type of Violation: Serious
29 CFR 1926.754(a): The employer did not maintain structural stability at all times during the erection

process.

At the Argyle High School, the employer failed to maintain structural stability during erection of the
pre-engineered metal building, which collapsed exposing employees to struck by or crushed by
hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/19/2015
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

Area Director

* See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notificalion of Penalty Page 6 of 8 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
8713 Airport Freeway

Suite 302

Fort Worth, TX 76180

Phone: 817-428-2470 Fax: 817-581-7723

To: Inspection Number: 1051231

Northstar Builders Group, LLC Inspection Date(s): 04/02/2015 - 04/16/2015
and its successors Issuance Date: 09/29/2015

270 N. Denton Tap Road

Suite 250

Coppell, TX 75019

Inspection Site:
191 U.S. Hwy. 377
Argyle, TX 76226

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest o
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000} which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form, Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurted uniess there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is afﬁ1med by the Review
Commission or a court, '

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be-posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or f01 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal hohdays) whichever is Iongex :

: -'~Il'lf0rmal Conferénce ~ An informal conference is not requited. However, if:you-wish to have sucha... - .
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such

an informal conference you may-present any- ev;dence or views which you believe would support an adjustment... ...~ = -~

to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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i U.S. Department of Labor - Inspection Number: 1051231

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 04/02/2015 - 04/16/2015
Issuance Date: 09/29/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Northstar Builders Group, LLC
Inspection Site: 191 U.S. Hwy. 377, Argyle, TX 76226

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1926.754(a): The employer did not maintain structural stability at all times during the erection
process.

At the Argyle High School, the employer failed to maintain structural stability during erection of the
pre-engineered metal building, which collapsed exposing employees to struck by or crushed by
hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date‘By Which Violation Must be Abated: S - 11/19/2015 -
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on cmployer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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